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Sam Cooke

From: notifications@planningportal.co.uk
Sent: 22 September 2021 17:54
To: planningenquiries
Subject: Application Submission: Form 4 Collect proposal PP-10234313v1

A Full planning permission has been submitted online to your LPA using the Planning Portal.  

Application Details  

Applicant: Mr Baljit Bahi,  
Agent:  
Application site address: 39, Heathcote Road, Whitnash, CV31 2NG  
Date of submission: 17:53 on 22 September 2021  

You must collect this proposal from the Planning Portal within the next 10 days.  

You are obliged to contact the applicant within 10 working days.  

Using the Planning Portal fee calculator, the user calculated that the application fee due was: £206.00.  

It is your responsibility to ensure that this application fee is correct. 
If a fee has been calculated, you should expect to receive a payment from the Planning Portal for this amount.  

The proposal reference number is: PP-10234313v1  

This email is for information only. Please do not reply. For help with Planning Portal issues please email 
support@planningportal.co.uk  
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